From: Wayne Pollard, Prof.

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Peter Kusugak

Subject: RE: Request for Information 3BC-MGU----
Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 1:58:40 AM
Hello Phyllis

Thank you for your reminder. | have been in a remote field camp Antarctica since September with little
access to the internet. This is the first chance in over 2 months | have had to check my emails. | leave
tomorrow for my last camp and should be back in McMurdo on Dec 13 and back to Montreal around
Dec. 20. I will try to get the required information to you before you close down for Christmas.

I apologize for the delay - | had hoped to be able to complete everything while here.

Sincerely

Wayne Pollard

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 6:52 PM

To: Wayne Pollard, Prof.

Cc: Peter Kusugak

Subject: Request for Information 3BC-MGU----

Good afternoon Mr. Pollard — the Nunavut Water Board would greatly appreciate a response to the
attached letter forwarded to you on Sept. 11 and Oct 23 respectfully. We are unable to issue a water
licence until such time as the information is forthcoming. May | remind you that in accordance with
Article 13.7.1 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement .... “With the exception of domestic or emergency
use of waters as set out in Section 5 of the Northern Inland Waters Act RSC 1985, c. N-25, no person
may use water or dispose of waste into water without the approval of the NWB”.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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